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MEMORANDUM
TO: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
FROM: William J. Heniff, AICP, Director of Community Development W\
DATE: May 5, 2016
SUBJECT: PC16-07: Yorktown Center and Yorktown Commons Planned Development

Amendments (Request for Continuance)

The petitioner, Russell G. Whitaker, III of Rosanova & Whitaker, Ltd., on behalf of the property
owners, requests a continuance of the aforementioned petition in order to conform and complete
the platting and legal description activities associated with the petition.

Attached is a correspondence from the petitioner requesting the continuance.

ACTION REQUESTED
On behalf of the petitioner, staff requests the Board of Trustees continue the petition to the May

19, 2016 agenda.
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Heniff, William
“

From: Russell Whitaker <russ@rw-attorneys.com>
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 12:14 PM

To: Heniff, William

Subject: Yorktown Continuance

Bill,

Please accept this correspondence as our formal request for a continuance of the pending Yorktown/Yorktown
Commons case from the Village’s May 5™ Board meeting to the Village’s May 19" Board meeting. In the interim, we're
making final revisions to plats and updating legal descriptions for the final approvals.

Russ

Russell G. Whitaker, ll|
Rosanova & Whitaker, Ltd

30 W. Jefferson Ave., Suite 200
Naperville, IL 60540
630-355-4600 (office)
630-352-3610 (fax)
630-880-7273 (cell)

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: In order to comply with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we are
including this statement in all outgoing e-mails: (a) any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not
intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties, and (b) no one, without our prior written
consent, may use any advice contained in this transmission in promoting, marketing, or recommending any entity,
investment plan, or arrangement to another taxpayer.

NONBINDING NATURE OF TRANSMISSION: Nothing in this email message or any attachment hereto constitutes a
binding offer, acceptance, agreement or legal commitment on behalf of any client represented by Rosanova & Whitaker,

Ltd.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender, delete the material from any computer and destroy all copies.



